



Henriette Hallberg Thygesen

Born: 1971

Nationality: Danish

Joined Maersk: 1994

Position: CEO of Fleet & Strategic Brands

Executive Vice President and member of the Executive Board, A.P. Møller - Mærsk A/S

Career summary

Year	Position	Company	Location
2016 - 2020	Senior Vice President CEO	Svitzer	Copenhagen
2014 - 2016	Vice President, CEO	Damco	Americas Region (North and South America), New Jersey
2011 - 2014	Vice President, CEO	Damco	North Asia Region, Hong Kong
2008 - 2011	Vice President Chief Process Officer	Damco	Copenhagen
2007 - 2008	Director, HR Talent Management	Maersk Group	Copenhagen
2006 - 2007	Director, Strategic Planning - Mergers & Acquisitions	Maersk Oil	Copenhagen
2004 - 2006	Operations Manager Greater China Area	Maersk Logistics	Shanghai
2002 - 2004	Shanghai Branch Manager	Maersk Logistics	Shanghai
1999 - 2002	Research Manager	Maersk Tankers	Copenhagen
1997 - 1999	Research Assistant	Maersk Tankers	Copenhagen
1994 - 1997	Trainee	Maersk Mise programme	Copenhagen and Madrid

Education

Year	Education
2009	Executive MBA "E-MBA Global" at Columbia University, New York and London Business School.
2003	Ph.D. in Applied Mathematics, Copenhagen Business School (Subject: non-linear differential equation simulation models)
1998	Master of Science (Cand.Merc.Mat.), Copenhagen Business School

In addition, participated in various courses at IMD, Harvard and Columbia Business school.

External memberships

Member of the Board, COWI, 2017-Present